
 
 
From: Beth Brandenstein [mailto:Beth@gsaudits.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 10:44 AM 
To: Cline, Jeff D (PSC); PSC - Reports 
Cc: Compliance Service Desk; Beth Brandenstein 
Subject: Patriot Mobile LLC_KY PSC Utility ID 4109050_Name Change 
 
Good Morning, 
 
EOS Mobile Holdings, LLC has formally changed their name to Patriot Mobile, LLC.  Official 
documentation is attached for the name change.  The company has updated its name with the FCC as 
well. 
 
Please update the current KY PSC registration for Utility ID# 4109050 with the new name of Patriot 
Mobile, LLC. 
 
Can you let me know if you require anything further in order to make the change and if not, confirm when 
change has been made? 
 
Thank you, 
 
Beth Brandenstein 
VP, Compliance Operations 
General Solutions Associates 
6250 Shiloh Rd.  Suite 240 
Alpharetta, GA  30005 
678-203-0276 Direct 
866-766-3591 x7012 Main|678-999-4928 Fax 
beth@gsaudits.com  |  www.gsaudits.com 
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9146232 
GUNTER LAW.FIRM. PUC 
llZl S~ CARROLL AVE. SUITE 21.0 
SOUTHLAK~ TX 76092 

ATTN: ROB~RTGUNTER 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

· 5438183 ~ PATRIOT< MOBILE. LLC 
Ol40Y Amendn:ient NGme 

5438183- PATRIOT MOBILE LLC 
81.00 Certified Copy- l Copies 

~ .. :·~ :~ -~ r-:~ ~~:--:· ·"' ~ \':~~~)},. ... "! ~:~~\·~:?_ 

r -=~-~~· :(J'~ "' ;.-.~1,'".) ,..~~1. }~:)(:.:.~;;,A·--~·. 

AmendmentF~e 

Court Municipality Fee,. Dover 

Expedite Fee, 24 Hour 

Certification Fee 

TOTAL CHARGES 
TOTA£ PAYMENTS 

BALANCE 

. ' . . 
~~.,. (. ·~-: .._..,{''i. • :... ...... c~. 

$180.00 

$20.00 

$100.00 

$50~00 

$350.00 
$3511 .. 00 

$0.00 
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Delaware Pagel 

The First State 

I, .::TE1J"FRZr fl. BULLOCK, SI:CRETARY OF S1"Am OF THE S2"A2'.E' OF 

DELAJifA.RE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY '!'HE ATTACBED IS A 1'RVE AND ~CT 

COP'1f OF T1IJ: CERTIFICAD: OF AHENrMl1N2" 'OF "EOS HOBILI& HOLDINGS 

LLC", CHANGING ITS NAME FRCM "EOS MJBILE HOLDINGS LLC" TO 

"PATRIOT HOBILE LLC", FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE THIRTEEN'I'H 

DAY OF J'ANUARY, A.D. 20i6, AT 1:31 O'CLOCK P.M. 

5438183 8100 
SR# 20160198176 

Authentication: 201679588 
Date: 01-15-16 

You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml 
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$1ft or Delaware 
Secniaey .r Sta,tt· 

J)lvWol .r 'Co-rpotalloas 
.beiiVtrtel 01~7 H '~lltil2.016 
JILBl). OJ :371M 0111311016 

SR. 10160191176 • 'ne •••. m1113 

STATE OF DELAWARE 
CERTIFICATE OF AMEm>M.ENT 

. -· - ·-·------
2. 'l'he.-Certi.fi<:ato-o!F~ oftbe limited lilsbilit;y company is hereby llllelldod 

a.sW!J.ows: 

The name· of Eos Mobile Holdings, LLC ia change4 to 
~atriot ~bile LLC. 

--~--
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Close Window

Registration Detail

FRN: 0023353261

Registration Date: 02/12/2014 04:24:00 PM

Last Updated: 05/12/2016 10:46:00 AM

Business Name: Patriot Mobile LLC

Business Type: Private Sector , Partnership

Contact Organization: Patriot Mobile LLC

Contact Position: Chief Financial Officer

Contact Name: Mr Glenn P Story

Contact Address:

2271 E. Continental

Suite 120

Southlake, TX 76092

United States

Contact Email: glenn@eoscell.com

ContactPhone: (917) 589-6046

ContactFax:

FCC Registration System https://apps.fcc.gov/coresWeb/searchDetail.do?frn=0023353261

1 of 1 5/12/2016 10:50 AM
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http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/(S(f104jnrh5g1lgtrza12oqnzu)...

1 of 1 5/18/2016 8:41 AM
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

0882421.06 
Alison Lundergan Grimes 
Kentucky Secretary of State 
Received and Filed: 
3/17/2016 11:44 AM 
Fee Receipt: $40.00 

ALISON LUNDERGAN GRIMES, SECRETARY OF STATE 

Division of Bual,_ Flllnga 
Buslnna Flllnga Amended Certificate of Authority 

(Foreign Business Entity) 
FCA 

PO Box 718 
Frankfort, KY 40602 
{502) 564-3490 
www.sos.ky.gov 

PUI'$uant to the provisions of KRS Chapter KRS 14A and 2718, 273, 274, 275, 382 or 388 the underwlgned hereby applies 
for an amended certificate of authority on behalf of the entity named below and, for that purpose, submltl the following 
statements: 

1. The business entity is: ~ profit oorporation {KRS 2718). § nonprofit corporation (KRS 273). 
professional service corporation (KRS 274). bualneaa trust {KRS 388). 

X limited liability company (KRS 275). limited par1nershfp (KRS 382). 
professional limited liability company {KRS 275). 

2. The name ot the company is: EOS MOBILE HOLDINGS LLC (T,....,. muat be lcl...ue.J to 1M-o• .-nS Willi 1M lecnllaly Of ~taW.) 

3. It is an entity organized and existing under the lawa of the state or country of ____ ...;Delftou;..;;=::;..;;..• ----· 

4. The entity received authority to transact business In Kentucky on ______ 31:_1..;.8120_;_1_4 ______ . 

5. The entity has changed its (check •ft-apply) 

[&] Domicile name to -----------'-Patr!ot=,....,Mobf=ult ... LL .. c,.__ _________ _ 
[&] Name to be used In Kentucky to ________ .:..hlrlot=::..::M4::ob::olfe:::..:LL:::C,.__ _______ _ 

D Jurisdictionoforgenization tO·----------------------c:J Periooofooratioo _________________________ _ 

D F~of~~tlon. _____________________________________________ __ 

6. This application will be effective upon fBing, unless a delayed effective date and/or time Is provided. The effec:tiYe date or 
the delayed effective date cannot be prior to the date the application Is filed. The date and/or time Is-::::~--:-=-:,..-,.-,.,...-' 

~ti'IKtlve-­
Mdlortlme) 

~ ury under the laws of the state of Kentucky that the foregoing Is true and 

Glenn Sto 

(01112) 

amcray 
AMD 
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KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP

A LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP

WASHINGTON HARBOUR, SUITE 400
NEW YORK NY FACSIMILE

Los ANGELES, CA
3050 K STREET, NW

(202) 342-8451

CHICAGO IL WASHINGTON, DC 20007 www kelloydrye corn

STAMFORD, CT

PARSIPPANY, NJ
(202) 342-8400

BRUSSELS, BELGIUM B L
1 ,i

AFFILIATE OFFICE MAy 7
INDIA 014

PUSL, -

May 6, 2014 COt

Mr. Jeff R. Derouen
Executive Director
Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, KY 40601

Re: Eos Mobile Holdings LLC Notice of Intent to Provide Wireless Service to
Customers in the Commonwealth of Kentucky

Dear Mr. Derouen:

Eos Mobile Holdings LLC (“Eos Mobile” or the “Company”), by its counsel, submits an
original and ten (10) copies of this letter to notify the Commission that it intends to offer wireless
services in Kentucky. Pursuant to Administrative Case 359 (issued August 2000), the Company
provides the following information:

1) The Company’s name and address:

Eos Mobile Holdings LLC
640 Fairway View Terrace
Southlake, Texas 76092

2) Attached to this notice is a copy of the Company’s registration with the Secretary
of State to operate as a foreign corporation in Kentucky. The Company’s registered agent in
Kentucky is:

Capitol Corporate Services, Inc.
828 Lane Allen Rd.
Suite 219
Lexington, KY 40504
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KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP

May 6, 2014
Page Two

3) Once operational in the Commonwealth, the Company point of contact for
Commission inquiries will be:

Eos Mobile Holdings LLC
Attention: Glenn P. Story
640 Fairway View Terrace
Southlake, Texas 76092
Tel: (917) 589-6046
Email: glenneoscell.com

It is the Company’s understanding that no further notice or approval is required from the
Commission in connection with the proposed services. Kindly date-stamp the duplicate copy of
this letter and return it in the enclosed envelope. If there are any questions regarding this notice,
please contact me at 202-342-8566 or via email at iguyan@kelleydrye.com. Thank you for your
assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,

Joshua Guyan

Counselfor Eos Mobile Holdings LLC
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